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Dear Mrs Ailsa Teasdale,
 
Our ref:    347714
Your ref:  NYM/2021/0177/FL
 
Planning consultation: Application for variation of condition 4 of planning approval
NYM/2020/0659/FL to clarify that the restriction on number of cattle does not include those
under 6 months of age
Location: High Farm, Foss Hill, Ugglebarnby
 
Thank you for your consultation.
 
Natural England currently has no comment to make on the variation of condition 4.
 
Should the proposal be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact on the natural
environment then, in accordance with Section 4 of the Natural Environment and Rural
Communities Act 2006, Natural England should be consulted again. Before sending us any
further consultations regarding this development, please assess whether the changes proposed
will materially affect any of the advice we have previously offered.  If they are unlikely to do so,
please do not re-consult us.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Dominic Rogers
Consultations Team
Natural England
Hornbeam House, Electra Way
Crewe, Cheshire, CW1 6GJ
 

 current coronavirus situation, Natural England staff are primarily working
remotely to provide our services and support our customers and stakeholders.
 
Please continue to send any documents by email or contact us by phone to let us know how
we can help you.
 
See the latest news on the coronavirus at http://www.gov.uk/coronavirus and Natural
England’s regularly updated operational update at
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/operational-update-covid-19.  

http://www.gov.uk/coronavirus
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/operational-update-covid-19
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Your ref:


Our ref: NYM/2021/0177/FL


Natural England - Local Government Team
via email: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk


Date: 23 March 2021


This matter is being dealt with by: Mrs Ailsa Teasdale


Dear Sir/Madam


Application for variation of condition 4 of planning approval NYM/2020/0659/FL to 
clarify that the restriction on number of cattle does not include those under 6 months 
of age at High Farm, Foss Hill, Ugglebarnby


Following the Government’s announcement of new national restrictions (4 January 
2021) the office in Helmsley will remain closed however reception staff will be available 
to answer telephone calls remotely during normal office hours and will periodically visit 
the office to collect mail. We will continue to provide an effective planning service; 
however Officers will be unable to meet directly to offer advice, although site visits for 
applications and enforcement purposes will still be undertaken, with safeguards in 
place. 


I have received the above application.


The application documents are available under the application reference number on the 
Planning Explorer section of the Authority’s website which can be accessed at: 
http://planning.northyorkmoors.org.uk/Northgate/PlanningExplorer/ApplicationSearch.aspx.
Should you wish to view the electronic file at the Authority’s offices, please call to make an 
appointment between the hours of 9am and 5pm Monday to Friday. You are advised to 
inspect the documents carefully as the description will only cover the main parts of the 
development.


I would be grateful for any comments you may have on this application within 21 days of 
the date of this correspondence. Where the consultation period extends over a Bank Holiday 
an additional day is given for each Bank Holiday that falls within this period. You may reply 
by using the Authority’s online consultation response form, email 
(planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk), letter or fax.



http://planning.northyorkmoors.org.uk/Northgate/PlanningExplorer/ApplicationSearch.aspx
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Our Ref: NYM/2021/0177/FL 2 Date: 23 March 2021


Many straight forward and non-controversial applications are determined under a Scheme of 
Delegation agreed by the National Park Authority. If you wish to view the provisions of the 
Scheme of Delegation this is available to view on the Authority’s website using the following 
link: http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/planning/planning-applications.


The statutory determination date for the application is 06/05/2021. You will not be formally 
notified of the decision; however a copy of the decision notice will be made available under 
the application reference number on the Planning Explorer section of the Authority’s website 
once the application has been determined.


Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Authority.


Yours faithfully


Mark Hill
Mr M Hill
Head of Development Management



http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/planning/planning-applications
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To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0177/FL
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Dear Team

We are planning on having a parish council meeting in April - lockdown restrictions lifting
permitting.  Please can we request an extension to respond.

Regards

Victoria

Victoria Pitts
Clerk
Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm
Egton
North Yorkshire
YO21 1UA
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